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Bcec:

Subject: RE: R.14-02-001 -- California ISO request for extension of time to file OIR reply
comments

The ISO may file its reply comments in this docket no later than March 7, 2014,

From: Zlotlow, David [mailto:dzlotlow@caiso.com}

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 6:18 PM

To: Gamson, David M.
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Subject: R.14-02-001 -- California ISO request for extension of time to file OIR reply comments

Judge Gamson:

The California ISO respectfully requests an extension to the filing deadline for reply comments
filed in response to initial comments regarding the Order Instituting Rulemaking (OIR) in
docket no. R.14-02-001. Per ordering paragraph seven of the OIR, initial comments were due
February 20, 2014, and replies to such comments are due February 27, 2014. The ISO filed its
initial comments on February 20 and understands that approximately 10-15 other parties filed
comments as well. Aside from one party, it does not appear that the ISO was served with
comments. Additionally, as of 6:00 PM on February 26, 2014, no party comments have been
posted to the online docket card at cpuc.ca.gov.

As explained in its opening comments, the ISO views the CPUC rulemaking in this docket as a
critical step towards ensuring long-term electric system reliability. To ensure that parties have
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an adequate opportunity to consider initial comments in this important proceeding and offer
potential response, the ISO requests that all parties be given an extension of the February 27
deadline. Specifically, the ISO requests that reply comments be due one week after all
comments filed on February 20 are posted to the online docket card.

Per rule 11.6, earlier today the ISO informed parties of its intent to make this request. The
Center for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Technologies expressed support for the motion.
The Independent Energy Producers Association, Calpine, The Utility Reform Network, and
Marin Clean Energy all indicated that they did not oppose the request.

Thank you for considering this request.

--David Zlotlow
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The foregoing electronic message, together with any attachments thereto, is
confidential and may be legally privileged against disclosure other than to the intended
recipient. It is intended solely for the addressee(s) and access to the message by
anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this electronic
message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you have received this electronic message in error, please delete and immediately
notify the sender of this error.
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